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MARTON JUNCTION.

Mr., W. H. Gomez, contractor, has in hand a dwelling
containing six rooms, with two bays and two verandahs, for
Mr. J. Corbett.—Price, £360: a cotiage at Turaking for
Mr. Craiug, of four roams.—Price, £260; a bungalow for
Mr. J. Pickering, five rooms, one verandah, casement win-
dows.—Price £320,

Mr Gomez is employing black birch (Tawhai-ran-nui),
known as rod hirch in Wellington district, for framing of
houses, and alse for feneing-posts and strainers, being
strong and durable. This timber was employed as planking
of old wharf at Picton, and has resisted wear and Llear for
over forty years. This tooth-leafed hirch is mentioned in

Kirk’s work.
MASTERTON.

The Bank of New Zealand is n pleasing addition ani
adornment to the ecity. It is well-proportioned and dig-
nified in treatment on Doric lines. The bank chamber s
G4ft. by 36ft.; strong room 16ft by 12ft. The entrance is in
the centre, stationery room <n one side, and manager's
room on the other.  The depth of building is 76ft, and
spacious eorridor opening from a door at the side and con-
necting with a suite of living rooms, ete.; architect, Mr. J.
Charlesworth. —Contract, £4000; contractors, Taylor and
Hodge.

The Waingawa Freezing Works were recently extended,
threo new chambers having been added.—Contract, £7000;
cecntractors, Tavlor and Hodge.

The Telephone Exchange 1s under construction and will
be in two storeys in brick, and will cost about £1300.—
Contractors, Tavlor and Hodge. The same contractors
rocently built the new Police Station.

A seven-roomed hbungalow is completed on Pownall
slreet, with two verandahs, side enfrance, itwo bhavs and
angle bay.—Contract, £750; contractors, Judd and Russell ;
also a bungalow of five rooms, drawing-room 17ft. by 15ft.,
kitchen 14ft, by 12ft.. bedroom 13ft. 6in. by 12in., ete., two
verandahs; cost, £420; contractors, Judd and Russell,

NEW PLYMOUTH.

Mr, Frank Messetygrer has prepared the plans for a
new Fire Station in this city, the cost of which will be
about £2500. The building will be in brick, with rough
cast treatment. A valuable inmovation is in evidence, in
matter of a tower in reinforced eoncrete, which will be
wore than an architectural feature, serving the purpose of
“look-out’’ and drying-place for hose in all weathers, engite-
room, 48ft. x 32ft,, and watch room, workshop, office, kit-
chen, and store, with a staivway to social hall, 38ft. x 42ft,,
with an arcaded flat roof opening from landing, to bo
utilised by staff, and leading to four bedrooms, and passage
to tower, cte. Tower, 52ft., with piers, a courtyard pro-
vided, permitting grouping of sanitacy arrangements, haths,
ete., in one wing, The scheme has been [ully thought out,
and destzn is pleasing in effect.

Mr. Mannix has completed a building containing two
stores amd chambers, in two stories—one store fitted up for
a jeweller, most modern in character, The upper part of
tho building is relieved with well~chosen detatls; canded
treatment to same.  The building is in brick and timber.
Price about £2300. Contractors, Boon Bros. Mr. Mannix
has also completed R.C. Church at Ohura, in timber, to
seat 100, with sanctuary and saeristy in Gothic architecture.
Price £575. Contractors, Bairstow and Robinsen.

Sanderson and Griffiths, architects, New Plymouth, have
just completed, for J. Veale, Esq., Auckland, business pre-
mises in reinforced conereto throughout, including the floors
and ceilings. The ground fleor is designed to suit a modern
jeweller, with large well-lighted shop, office, showroom,
work and strong rooms. The circular plate windows, with
neat white metal bars, set on Motuecka marble hases, to-
pether with mesale entrancoes, give the building a very at-
tractive finish, The interior partitions are relieved with
leadlights.  The upper floor is reached by a wide conerete
staircase, prominent to the street frontage, and well lighted
by lantern lights from the flat roof. There are two sujtes
of offices upstairs, with every possible convenience. Messrs.
Coleman and Son were the contractors, the price heing
approximately £2300. The same firm have also completed a
residence of six rooms on the Frankley Road, with stables
and cutbuildings. Price £733. Contractor, Messrs. Cole-
iman and Son; a bungalow eottage at Fitzroy, containing &
rooms, conveniences, and large verandahs.” Price £530.
Contractor, Mr. . Newell. A printing establishment for

Thos. Avery, Esq., adjoining present husiness premises,
The walls and flosrs are of reinfor¢ed conerste, roof formed
of bow string iron girders, decked with Orgeon T. and G.
boarding, and felt, and coversd with “‘Limmer" mineral
mastic asphalte. The ventilation is cspecially good, the win-
dows throughout heing hung with the Austral sash halance,
and glazed with Pilkington’s prismatic glass, The heating
is by Tdeal hot-water radiators and hoilers, Nhiminated
electrically throughout, Contractor, Mr. J, G. M. Russcli,
Tender, £1260.

Messrs. White and Sons, drapers, have had the interior
of their large shop rf.-modellml, providing large central
staircase leading to showrooms and deessinaking depart-
ments. Contractor, Mr. H. H. Grayling, Price, £480. A
bungalow residence, with 6 rvoms and convenicnces, at
Vogeltown. Price £800, Contractor, G. J. Lawrence and
Co. In course of ercetion:—Residence of 7 rattus in Fliot
Street for Mrs. Roberts; contractor, Mr. W, & Cliff, A
bungalow at Westown, containing 5 living rocms, onthouses,
and large concrete portico, finished in rough-cast ; contractor,
Mr. H. H. Grayling. A residence of 6 rooms at Dartmaoor ;
contractors, Messrs. Hardwick and Danks

PAHIATUA.

A bungalow containing cight roeoms, twe verandahs, two
bays, dining rcom 19ft, by 14ft,, drawing room Lift. by
12ft., built for Mr. Blackmore.—Price, £650; contractors,
Ross and Qlsen,

Three dwellings have also beeon comnleted each contain-
ing six rooms, cte.—Contractors, Ross and Olson, and a
enttage of six rooms completed at £300; contractors, Ross
and Olsen.

A new corner-block is being completed, containing four
sebs of offices, thirteen rooms, in timber and ashestos treat-
ment, two strong roems (adjacent but detached), a motor
garage, for Mr. T. T. Anderson (Marton).—Contraet for
above. £3000; contractors, Brown and Sherriff (Marten),

The Tahiatua and Akiteo Motor Companx’s new garage
completed by same contractors. A conch and carriage fae-
tory completed for W. Palmer—Brown and Sheriff. con-

tractors.
PETONE.

Petone is to have a settlement of workers’ homes on what
is called the Wilford Scttlement. Already most of the
scctions have heen taken up by these desirous of obtaining
homes under the Workers’ Dwellings Act. The settlement is
capable of carrving in the vieinity of a thousand homes.

Mr. Jas. Bennie, of Wellington, has drawn plans for a
rew picture theaire at the back of the Working Men’s
Club, to scat 1000 people.  The successful tendeiers are
Messrs, Ndwards and Son, whese tender was £2083.

PALMERSTON NORTH.

Mr, O. Jorgensen, architect, has under construetion the
Club Hotel, alterations and additions, & new wine containing
bedrooms, ete.; price £1100. Contractor, J. Hopwood. A
residence for Mrs, Moere, on Milson Line, 6 rooms, £900;
additions at Dannevirke for Mr. W. H. Hartgill, cost £1000 -
additions to factory at Bunnythorpe for Messrs. Nathan and
Co., price £1000 ; contractors, Thamas Griggs and Son; resi-
dence in College Street for Mr. ¢. S, Pecs; o residence at
Piripivi for Mr. J. Peters, price £064; contractors, Jorgen-
sen and Wesche ; additions and alterations to residence for
Mr. C. F. Baker at Papataw. The following works have been
recently eompleted:—Garage in Cuba Street for H. T, Wood.
field. cost £740: contractors, Jorgensen and Wesche,

The new building in Rangitikel Strect for Messrs. Marn.
son amd Barr, Ltd., now completed, is, we believe, the lar-
gest block of business premises in Palmerston North, It
has a frontage of 76ft., depth 290ft., consisting of store,
machinery hall, extensivo warehouses, etc., in the rear. and
suites of offices an the street line, sccond floor. Labour-
saving devices are employed in handling the heavy machin.
ery, ete,, stocked by the firm. Machinery and fitting shops
provided, and detached from mail building is the engine-
room, containing a Blackstone oil engine, supplied by Andrew
and Beaven, of Christchurch, which forms part of the in-
stallation of dyname, ete., for generating electricity for the
whole of the lower part of the building, this being the work
of Messrs. Turnbull and Jones. The hardware and machin-
ery showrooms have been most suecessfully treated with
Wunderlich steel ceilings. A separate cement and lime
store for Wilson’s Star cerment and hydraulic lime, built and
elevated ahove the ground. Battery room fer storage of




